Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council

From: Deputy Clerk | Swaffham Town Council
Sent: 15 March 2021 12:31

To: Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council
Subject: FW: Facebook

Richard

| have gone back to the social media enquiry and said it will be brought to the attention of the Transport Committee.
Regards

Claire Smith
DeputyTown Clerk

Swaffham Town Council, Town Hall, 4 London Street, Swaffham, Norfolk, PE37 7DQ
., Tel 01760 722922 www.swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk

Email disclaimer:

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. If you have received it by mistake,
please disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or confidentiality and the
content may be legally privileged. Any improper dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Emails sent from and received
by employees of Swaffham Town Council may be monitored. They may also be disclosed to other people under legislation, particularly the Freedom of Information
Act 2000, GDPR, the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. If you have contacted the Council for a service any personal
data you share will be used to help you access its services, or to answer your enquiry in line with our Privacy Policy. For full details of your rights please visit our
website at www.swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk Unless this email relates to Swaffham Town Council business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and will
not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council.

From: wattonswaffhamevents@gmail.com <wattonswaffhamevents@gmail.com>

Sent: 11 March 2021 08:26

To: Deputy Clerk | Swaffham Town Council <deputyclerk@swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Subject: Facebook

Just for info, comment from STC page, haven’t replied

Sirs, you will no doubt have noticed the article regarding Swaffham railings in the Watton paper. Is 25k in
any way justified for this work, have you requested a break down of this amount lest the town council be
held in part responsible for this atrocious waste of money. Can a cost analysis be published for Swaffham
residents to view. Does the town council utilise the same formula when working out costs for works it
carries out. Council TAX and elections are fast approaching and although thankfully Swaffham Town
Council has decided not to increase it's precept this year it would be nice to see which other official drains
the money is flowing down. A concerned citizen.

John Thomas



